



# CANTERBURY BEEKEEPERS



A branch of Kent Beekeepers Association

Agenda of  
Annual General Meeting

**15<sup>TH</sup> NOVEMBER  
2017  
7.30PM**

**WHITEFRIARS MANAGEMENT  
SUITE  
CANTERBURY  
CT1 2TF**

## **CBKA Officers**

Chairman: David  
Cockburn  
34 Whitstable Road  
Canterbury CT2 8DQ  
01227 457517

Treasurer and

Membership:

Joan McAllister  
42 Canterbury Road  
Lydden, Dover  
CT15 7ER  
07824 668042

Secretary & Newsletter

Editor:

Adrian Davis  
24 The Grove  
Deal CT14 9TL  
07816 975286

Committee Members

Julian Audsley  
Simon Daniell  
Magdalene Mei Halkes  
Maggie McKenzie  
Michael Roberts  
Jan Soetaert

The easiest way to contact us is via email using the links above, but you can also use the contacts page on the website.

**Draft for circulation to membership on 8th November 2017**

Please send any comments or corrections to the [secretary](#)

Additional ideas for the new committee to consider are welcomed, either by email, or better, via the CBKA discussion forum; the relevant discussion thread can be found [here](#)

## AGM 2017

Minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Wed 2nd Nov 2016 at 7.30 pm at Whitefriars conference room

**1. Apologies for absence**

Received from Joan McAllister, Stuart Andrews, Guy Askew, Phyllis Church

**2. Approval of Minutes of the AGM held on the 2nd Nov 2016**

<https://www.dropbox.com/s/nurs75qe6ue5lka/AGM%20agenda%20and%20minutes%202nd%20November%202016.docx?dl=0>

**3. Chairman's Report**

**4. Treasurer's Report**

**5. Secretary's report**

**6. Election of Branch Officers**

Chairman: xxx was elected (nominated xxx, seconded xxx)

Secretary: xxx was elected unopposed (nominated xxx, seconded xxx)

Treasurer: xxx was elected unopposed (nominated xxx, Seconded xxx)

Committee: xxx were elected to the committee.

xxx and xxx were rconfirmed as Branch Representatives to Kent Beekeepers Association Council, after nomination by xxx, seconded xxx

**7. Branch discussion**

What is important to making Canterbury beekeepers an enjoyable and worthwhile group to spend time with.

- what went well this year
- what could be improved
- what we should do more of,
- things on which to reduce emphasis
- anything else